From:  Cherry, Brian K
Sent: 11/23/2011 2:28:07 PM

To: "paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov' (paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cec: Bottorff, Thomas E (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TEB3)
Bcec:

Subject: Re: Rice Project

Let's see. Bill Kissinger ?

----- Original Message -----

From: Clanon, Paul [mailto:paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, November 23, 2011 02:26 PM

To: Cherry, Brian K

Cec: paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov <paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov>; Bottorff, Thomas E
Subject: Re: Rice Project

They called me today to ask for more encouragement.

On Nov 23, 2011, at 2:24 PM, "Cherry, Brian K" <BKC7@pge.com> wrote:

>Yes. We are in the final stages of an amendment. We are still at odds with Rice over the amendments, but we
have received 'encouragement' from certain sectors to proceed. If you know differently, let me know.

> eeeem Original Message -----

> From: Clanon, Paul [mailto:paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov]

> Sent: Wednesday, November 23, 2011 02:19 PM

>To: Cherry, Brian K

> Subject: Rice Project

>

> You know anything about this solar-thermal project in Imperial County, has an approved contract with you guys
but is trying to get an amendment and things aren't going well?
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